Kirkland, Brett

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; David Vitola; Alcohol Testing Program; Ivette

Miranda; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org); Paula Tyrell; Quinones,
Daniel; Robinson, Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa; Wegner, Steven

Cc: Brown, Kelly W.; Origon, Lance
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office October 2019 Agency
Attachments: October 2019 Agency Inspections.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Attached are the October 2019 Agency Inspections for the Hernando County Sheriff's Office.

Instrument 5249 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 5249 is currently being utilized as our
primary instrument.

Instrument 814 was not inspected. Instrument 814 is currently awaiting service at CMI, Inc as of
10/16/2019. Instrument 814 lost power and was not able to be powered back on during September 2019.

Instrument 812 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 812 is currently being utilized as our back
up instrument.

All of our instruments have had their annual inspections completed by FDLE.

All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource and we are now on a one year calibration cycle for
our simulators.

If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito. CCM
Classification Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)797-3426 F(352)544-2352
beollito/@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




Pinsky, David

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Origon, Lance

Cc: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Alcohol Testing Program; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,

Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson, Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens,
Teresa; Wegner, Steven; Brown, Kelly W.

Subject: Re: Intozxilyzer 80-000814 Update

Good morning,

We have two operational instruments at this time.

Sgt. B. Collito
Hernando County Detention Center

On Sep 26, 2019, at 9:08 AM, Origon, Lance <LOrigon@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:LOrigon@hernandosheriff.org>>
wrote:

Sgt Collito,

Thank you for the update.

Just to confirm we still have one operational instrument, correct?
Corporal Lance Origon

S.T.E.P./S.W.A.T. Assistant Team Leader / F.T.O.

Hernando County Sheriff’s Office www.hernandosheriff.org<http://www.hernandosheriff.org/>
18900 Cortez Blvd, Brooksville, Florida 34601 Office phone 352-754-6830 Extension 53959 Cell phone 352-442-8197

From: Collito, Brad

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; FDLE; lvette Miranda; Klucznik, Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson,
Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa; Wegner, Steven

Cc: Brown, Kelly W.; Origon, Lance

Subject: Intozxilyzer 80-000814 Update

Good afternoon,

| received a telephone call today from FDLE in reference to our inoperable instrument. FDLE has advised me to
complete a handwritten Form 40 Agency Inspection Report due to the inability to complete an inspection on 80-000814
this month. FDLE was unable to power up the instrument. Per our request, the instrument will be sent to CMI, Inc for
diagnosis and repair.

Thank you

Sergeant Brad Collito, CCM
Classification Unit



Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)797-3426 F(352)544-2352

Beollito@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:Bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




Kirkland, Brett
m

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2019 11:06 PM
To: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Alcohol Testing Program; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,

Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson, Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis: Stevens, Teresa;
Wegner, Steven

Cc: Brown, Kelly W.; Origon, Lance
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office September 2019 Agency Inspections
Attachments: September 2019 Agency Inspections.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the September 2019 Agency Inspections for the Hernando County Sheriff's Office.

Instrument 5249 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 5249 is currently being utilized as our
primary instrument.

Instrument 814 was not inspected. Instrument 814 lost power and was not able to be powered back on. No
agency inspection was able to be completed on this instrument due to the inability to power it on. Instrument
814 will be shipped back to FDLE on 9/16/20189 for repair at CMI.

Instrument 812 was returned by Mary Bowermaster of the Citrus County Detention Center on
9/15/2019. Instrument 812 was immediately inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 812 was placed
back into service and is currently being utilized as our back up instrument.

All of our instruments have had their annual inspections completed by FDLE.

All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource and we are now on a one year calibration cycle for
our simulators.,

If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito, CCM
Classification Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)797-3426 F(352)544-2352
beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Deputy Brad Collito
Intake/ Release Unit



Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




Pinsky, David

e it
From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2019 1:08 PM
To: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Alcohol Testing Program; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,

Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson, Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa;
Wegner, Steven

Cc: Hillman, Bill; Origon, Lance
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office August 2019 Agency Inspections
Attachments: August 2019 Agency Inspections.pdf; Citrus Custody Receipt.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the August 2019 Agency Inspections for the Hernando County Sheriff’s Office.

Instrument 5249 was inspected with no issues to report. Instrument 5249 is currently being utilized as our back-up
instrument.

Instrument 814 was inspected. Instrument 814 is currently being utilized as our primary instrument.

Instrument 812 was inspected with no issues to report. Upon receiving telephonic direction from Dr. Kirkland,
Instrument 812 was transferred to Mary Bowermaster from the Citrus County Detention Center after being inspected.
Copies of the most recent Agency Inspection and Annual Inspection were transferred with the instrument. Ms.
Bowermaster signed a custody receipt upon accepting the instrument (attached). Upon return, | will be completing an

additional inspection prior to placing it back into service.

All of our instruments have had their annual inspections completed by FDLE.

All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource and we are now on a one year calibration cycle for our

simulators.

If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,



Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito, CCM

Classification Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)797-3426 F(352)544-2352
beollito@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

<mailto:beollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando

County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




